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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 21, 2012 7:14 AM
To: 'Lmuscatind |
Subject: Re: Kindles and State

Tomorrow won't work, so the best time for me is today in the late afternoon. So, mindful of your 6pm event, should | try
to come before (around 5) or after 7? And, I'd love a chance to grab a drink or a quick meal, but know that neither may
work for you. What do you think?

And, pls save the latest Daniel Silva for me. Thx

From: Lissa Muscatine |

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 01:15 PM
To: H

~Subject: Re: Kindles and State

Thanks for replying AT ALL, especially at the end of what sounds like one of your most extraordinary trips to
date (and that's saying something). And thanks for hearing my concerns about the Kindle deal. I know these .
things are complicated.

I am in town this week and over the weekend and would love nothing more than to have you visit the store if
your schedule allows. I'm in and out, so give me a heads up if you think you can stop by so I'm sure to be there.
One time to avoid is late Saturday afternoon (our 6 pm event is with one of the Post political reporters, and I
doubt you want to enter that universe during your free time). And let me know if you are up for a glass of wine
or some light fare in the 'hood. Would love to treat you.

I have a bunch of books for you too.
X0

Lissa

On Tue, Jul 17,2012 at 7:10 AM, H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com> wrote:
Sorry for the tardy reply, but I've fallen way behind on nearly everything while | hurtle around the world on my one
woman mission to convey American leadership and influence.

I think you know by now that we are working through this idea which has both positives and negatives, and | appreciate
your concerns since | am, as you know, a devoted real book person.

Speaking of which, are you in town this week and weekend? If I'm here, | will try to stop by P&P Saturday or Sunday.
Plans are still in flux, but seems likely.
All the best, H

From: LISSA MUSCATINE

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 09:29 PM
To: H

Subject: Kindles and State
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Hillary,

Sorry to bug you about this, but I learned today in a book industry blog
about State's partnership with Amazon for Kindles for embassies. I am
sure there are great benefits to this program, but someday (maybe soon?)
I'd love to chat with you about why this news is so distressing to
independent booksellers across the country. Brad and I appreciate very
deeply that you are a stalwart and steadfast champion of stores like
Politics & Prose and all that they represent to their communities and to
promoting an informed and engaged citizenry. But right now, Indies are
in a battle for survival due in large part to the monopolistic and predatory
business practices of Amazon and the uneven playing field on which we
are forced to compete. I can't convey the scope and depth of this issue --
or the emotion attached to it -- in one email. But I really hope we can
discuss it sometime.

On a related note, let me know when you're ready for
some more book suggestions. Did you ever read God's
Hotel, the book that Becky edited by the doctor
working at Laguna Honda in SF? It's a must read for
you. If you don't still have the galley, I'll send a hard
Copy over to you.

X0XO0

Lissa
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